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November 14, 2023 
 

Danny Bickell 
Deputy Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 Re:  Domino’s Pizza, LLC v. Carmona, No. 23-427  
 
Dear Mr. Bickell: 
 
 I am counsel for respondents in the above-referenced case. On October 
19, 2023, a certiorari petition was filed in this case, and on November 7, 2023, 
the Court requested a response. Unless extended by the Court, the response 
is due on December 7, 2023. For the reasons that follow, and pursuant to 
Rule 30.4, I respectfully request an extension of 30-days, to and including 
January 8, 2024, to file a response. 
 
 In addition to the upcoming holidays, I have several pressing 
obligations during these next few weeks, including a pre-trial conference on 
November 28th and trial preparation with clients and staff for a two-phase 
representative wage and hour trial beginning on December 12 (scheduled for 
approximately 3-5 days) and subsequent law and motion work.  For the 
clerk’s reference, the case is in the Central District of California titled Willie 
Williams et al v. J.B. Hunt Transport, Inc., Case No. 20-cv-01701-PSG-JDE.  
 

An extension will allow me to meet these obligations and also to file a 
response that adequately addresses the points raised in the petition.  
 
 For these reasons, I ask that a 30-day extension be granted. Thank you 
for your attention to this matter. 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
       Aashish Desai 
       Counsel for Respondents 
 
Cc: Courtney G. Saleski, Counsel for Petitioner 


